UNIVERSITY CURRICULUM COMMITTEE 2022-2023
SUBJECT: University Curriculum Commitiee Actions for January 26, 2023

TO: Dr, Kenneth Hawkinson
University President
FROM: Dr. John Vafeas, Chairperson
University Curriculum Committee
DATE: February 14, 2023

Please be advised that the following items were approved at the University Curriculum
Committee meeting that was held on Thursday, January 26, 2023:

1. VPA 23022 Program Revision: Art Minor, Fall 2023
2. COE 23013 New Program: B.S. Ed. Special Education PreK-12: Visual Impairment
Track, Fall 2023
COE 23017 Program Revision: Library Science Minor, Fall 2023
COE 23018 Program Revision; B.S. Library Science, Fall 2023
COLK 23019 Program Revision: B.S. Ed. in Library Science, Fall 2023
COB 23004 Course Revision: FIN 389 Capstone in Financial Planning, Fall 2023
COB 23005 Course Revision: FIN 351 Personal Financial Planning, Fall 2023
LAS 23006 General Education: FYS 100 Prison Industrial Complex, Fall 2023
LAS 23035  General Education: SCI 100 Introduction to Scientific Problem Solving,
Fall 2023 _
10. DNC 2201  General Education: FYS 100 Socially Just Hip-Hop, Fall 2023
11. COE 23020 Selected Topics in Counseling: COU 560 Groupwork in Educational
Settings, Summer IT 2023
12. COE 23029  Selected Topics in Special Education: SPU 570 Assessment and Teaching
Strategies for Students with Cortical Visual Impairment, Winter 2024
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